

Ms. Kathryn Dunham  
Biogen Waen Limited  
Milton Parc  
Milton Ernest  
Bedfordshire  
MK44 1YU

**Our Ref: PAN-013273  
Other Ref: EPR/DP3735NP**

**Date: 28 July 2021**

Dear Ms. Dunham,

**We need more information about your application**

**Application Reference: PAN-013273  
Operator: Biogen Waen Ltd  
Facility: Waen Anaerobic Digestion Site, Holywell Road, St Asaph, Denbighshire,  
Wales, LL17 0DS**

Thank you for your application received on 26 February 2021. I need to ask you for some more details before I can consider duly making your application. The additional information we require is summarised below:

**C2 Form**

**Question 2b – Non-technical Summary**

Please provide a non-technical summary to support your application. Please also confirm if there are to be any new Medium Combustion Plant / Specified Generators to be installed, or if there are to be any other changes to site infrastructure, as part of your proposed changes.

**Question 2d – Low Impact Installation**

You have indicated that your regulated facility is a low impact installation, and we note Annex 1 has been completed. Please note, Section 5.4 of Schedule 1 listed activities (as listed within the Environmental Permitting (England & Wales) Regulations 2016) are not low impact installations.

Ebost/Email      Lucinda.hall@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk  
                         Lucinda.hall@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd.  
CF24 0TP  
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24  
0TP

Gwefan/Website   [www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk](http://www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk)  
                         [www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk](http://www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk)

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg  
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

### **Question 6 – Environment Risk Assessment**

You have not provided an Environment Risk Assessment to support this application. Please submit an assessment of the risks your proposed changes may cause to the environment. The risk assessment must use H1 or an equal method. If the changes you are proposing result in an overall increase of mass of emissions, you may also need to re-assess impacts from your site (I.e. provide an updated air quality modelling assessment).

### **C3 Form**

#### **Question 3a – Technical Standards**

You have not provided sufficient information in response to this question. Please submit a Best Available Techniques (BAT) Assessment demonstrating how your proposed changes meet all relevant technical standards, including the revised BAT Reference Document (BRef) for Waste Treatment (EU 2018). If BAT is not proposed justification must be provided.

#### **Question 3b – General Requirements**

Please submit an updated Odour Management Plan.

#### **Appendix 5 – Sector Specific Questions**

Please complete all questions and provide supporting documentation in support of each of the 6 questions.

Please reply within 10 working days from the date of this letter with the additional information requested, along with updated C2 and C3 forms. If we don't hear from you, we must return your application and fee.

If you email or write to us, please quote the application reference **PAN-013273** on any correspondence and send it to the relevant address below.

When we receive the missing items, we'll continue to check the details in your application. If there's enough there for us to begin the process of deciding whether or not we can grant your application we say the application is 'duly made' and we'll let you know this by letter.

Please quote our reference if you contact us. If you have any questions, please email me at [Lucinda.hall@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk](mailto:Lucinda.hall@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk).

Yours sincerely



Lucinda Hall MCIWM BSc (Hons)  
Permitting Consultant Installations and RSR Permitting Team

Ebost/Email      [Lucinda.hall@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk](mailto:Lucinda.hall@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk)  
                         [Lucinda.hall@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk](mailto:Lucinda.hall@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk)

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP  
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website   [www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk](http://www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk)  
                         [www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk](http://www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk)

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg  
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English